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Project Manager Service for 
Corporate Services Organisation Review 

Clarification Questions and Responses

Reference: PINS 17/2/749
24th July 2017 


T

Invitation to tender for the provision a Project Manager Service for Corporate Services Organisation Review for The Planning Inspectorate

Further to our invitation to tender for the above The Planning Inspectorate has received a number of clarification questions from suppliers.

In the interest of transparency these questions and our responses are listed below.  All reference to individual suppliers has been removed.

Thank you for taking the time to consider working with the Inspectorate and I look forward to receiving your tenders.

Yours sincerely

Daisy Symes

Daisy Symes
Commercial Manager




	Supplier Question
	Response from The Planning Inspectorate

	1
	Do we need to express an interest in the opportunity prior to responding, if so, how is this done? 
	No need to express your interest.  Please just respond.

	2
	Does the tender response need to be made on a standard form or via an online portal? Our current understanding is that we simply email our own response document to the email address provided.  
	No standard template, this is an open tender, but it is important that your tender meets the minimum required in Section 6 “Your response” and provide answers to meet the evaluation criteria (Section 4).

	3
	Is the inspectorate looking for an individual or organisation/team to bid for this contract? 
	We are not looking for a team. We are looking for someone with PM/Organisation Design and Delivery skills to work with Senior Managers in Corporate Services to review and restructure.

	4
	Does this contract sit within the scope of IR35? 
	No – this is a service contract

	5
	Roughly how many FTE fall within scope of this project? 
	There are c60 FTE in Corporate Services

	6
	Can you confirm the budget for this project? (£125k is quoted on the website, but not within the RFQ document). 
	Budget is up to £125K as quoted on Contracts Finder

	7
	Please can you confirm if you are looking for individual CV’s that can be engaged through a recruitment consultancy or if you require a management consultancy approach to this work?
	We are not looking for a management consultancy approach to this work, we are looking for an individual with PM/Organisation Design and Delivery skills to work with Senior Managers in Corporate Services to review and restructure.

This is a service requirement and not a recruitment consultancy opportunity.  In the event that the appointed individual is absent through leave or sickness we would expect a substitute to be provided.


	8
	Is there a predominant project management methodology already in use – Agile or Waterfall – and whether there is a preference for either of these in the proposal.
	We currently use agile for IT but envisage that this would be waterfall.


	9
	Output 8. Will the Planning Inspectorate be providing these resources internally? 
	Yes these resources will be provided internally.

	10
	Output 14. Will you be requiring multiple PM’s through the project, or is continual service based on absence? 
	We are looking for 1 PM in the event that they are absent through leave or sickness we would expect a substitute to be provided.

	11
	In relation to the Service Review that is currently out for tender, is it possible to submit a fixed-price proposal for a team to deliver against the required deliverables? 
	We are not looking for a team. We are looking for someone with PM/Organisation Design and Delivery skills to work with Senior Managers in Corporate Services to review and restructure.

	12
	I assume the tender is an open document, having read the two documents [Conditions of Contract & Statement of Requirements] there is no online system indicated for tender submission?
	Yes, this is an open document, it is just necessary to ensure you provide the minimum required in Section 6 “Your response” and provide answers to meet the evaluation criteria (Section 4).
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